

No.

8424

Supreme Court of Illinois

Calvin Gold

vs.

W. E. Churchill et al

71641  7

Culver sold plff in error
" 3 Errors to Gallatin
~~Loring, Blod~~^{Blod} was left in error
William E. Churchill
& al. Motion suspended
and held at next term for the
State of Ills in the first judicial
Division AD 1858

came this day the plff
by his attorney & says that there is
error in the judgment of the Court
I moved agreed with this that the
Court of Gallatin County render
judgment in favor of deft, Almey
of the Law of the Land but ought
to have been rendered for the plff
and for assigning errors specially
that the Court erred in orally
noticing to set aside sale and
giving judgment for deft for costs
& this the ~~Pltfy~~ is ready to signify
and see H.S. Nelson for
plff in error
Sunder in Error
Olney for defendants

Plead before the Circuit Court
of Gallatin County Illinois - Hon
J. S. Marshall Presiding Judge

On the 23rd day of June
1854 Calvin Gold by Possey his
attorney filed ~~in~~ in the office
of the Clerk of Said Court a
Notice in words and figures
as follows "to wit"

State of Illinois 3^d of the July term
Gallatin County 3^d & 4^d 1854 of the
Gallatin Circuit Court

John Olney and

James C. Churchill Timothy Scittemayr and Timothy S. Churchill atty
Gentlemen you are hereby
notified that at the July term
of the Circuit Court of Gallatin
County Illinois to be began and
helden at the Court house in
Shawneetown on the 1st Monday
in said month, I will through
my attorney move the said
Court to set aside a certain
Sale of real estate made by
Thomas Tug late Sheriff of
Gallatin County Illinois by virtue
of a certain Execution No 45.02
Called a vendi Execution, opened
by Leonard White late Clerk
of the Circuit Court of said
County, on the 14th day of June
A.D. 1845 in favor of Frederick
Scittemayr for the use of \$

William & Churchill Timothy,
Southward and Timothy S.
Churchill, against me Calvin
Gold, on the ground that the
S.E. quarter of sec 35 T 9 S 29 E,
Also, a lot in Stearns town N^o 887,
and the SW qr of the NW qr
of sec 12, T 10, S 29 E, were all
sold together in one bid
for the sum of nine hundred
dollars - Also on the ground that
the said sale was made on a
Vendi & peros issuing or a former
execution N^o 3506, which was
without authority & void as will
more fully appear by reference
to the judgment upon which
same issued as also for other
causes

June 22^d 1854 Calvin Gold by
 S. J. Posey, atto,
upon which notice appears
the following endorsement
We acknowledge service of
the within notice this 23rd
June 1854

Hardin & Olney
Attorneys for C. S. & Co.

Filed 23^d June 1854

J. C. Hall clsc,

On the 12th day of July 1854
Calvin Gold filed his affidavit
as follows to wit, "

State of Illinois Gallatin County

State of Illinois
Gallatin County

Calvin Gold

Motion to Set
Sorthing & others side sale
Calvin Gold being duly sworn
deposes & says, that John R. Snoot
by Benjamin Braver his deputy
& late Sheriff of Gallatin County
Illinois by virtue of an execution,
to wit No 4502 called a vendi Ex-
ecution, issued from the clerks office
of the Gallatin Circuit Court, in
which Frederick Sorthing & (for
use of William C. Churchill Timothy
Sorthing & Timothy S.
Churchill is plaintiff, and
this affiant is defendant, and
on the 12th day of July ~~1845~~¹⁸⁴⁵
will sell or make the 28 gr of ac
35 T. 9 SR 9² containing 160 acres
Also lot in Shannectown No 887,
and the SW gr of NW gr of
Sec 12 T 10 SR 9² containing 40
acres, as this affiant's property
to said Timothy Sorthing &
William C. Churchill & Timothy
S. Churchill for the sum of
Nine hundred Dollars, that
affiant has ever ^{since} remained
in possession of ~~the~~ said land
& town lot and paid the taxes
thereon and was always in
formed by counsel that said
sale was illegal & improperly
made and that the said
purchasers thereof have never

transferred or sold said land or
lot as affiant is informed & believes
& had hoped they never would sue
to claim title to said land by
reason of said purchase.

But that recently said Churchill
& Southmayd claiming said lands
& lot under said sale, have begun
in this court actions of Ejectment
against your affiant and his
tenant to obtain possession -
thereof, and will succeed in
ousting him under said illegal
sale, unless the same is set
aside wherefore the ^D
Subscribed & sworn to before
me this 12th July 1854 of C. Gold
I. E. Hale clerk

The following is a copy of the
Judgment on which said
lands & town lot was sold.

Fredrick R Southmayd
for the use of Wm ^E
Churchill Timothy South-
mayd and Timothy S Churchill

Calvin Gold ^v ^D Debt

Came the parties by
their attorneys and the defendant
filed his plea of payment and
filed his affidavit and moved
for a continuance herein

which motion was overruled
and the defendant withdrew
his plea whereupon, on motion
of Plaintiffs ordered that he
have judgment for his debt and
damages, and that the Clerk
serve the same whereupon
the Clerk reports, he finds
the debt and damages to be
Seventeen Hundred and
thirty seven dollars and
twenty four cents, it is there
fore considered by the Court
that the Plaintiff recover
against the said defendant
the said sum of seventeen
Hundred and thirty seven
dollars and twenty four cents
his debt and damages as by the
Clerk aforesaid assessed, as also
his costs and charges in
and about his suit herein
expended, and the defendant
in money due, Note the plaintiff
agrees to a stay of execution
on \$255 ~~on the~~ of the above
Judgment until the next term
of this Court and to be
then subject to proof of
payment being made,

The following Execution issued
on said Judgment on the 20th
day of April 1840 "to wit,"

State of Illinois ^{2 set}
Gallatin County ^{2 set}

The People of the State
of Illinois to the Sheriff of said
County greeting, we command
you that of the goods chattels
lands tenements and real
estate of Calvin Gold in
your bail with your cause
to be made seventeen
~~hundred and thirty seven~~ dollars & twenty four cents
with interest thereon at
the rate of six per cent
per annum from ~~on date the~~ the
24th day of March 1860
till paid, which Frederick
R Smith made for the use
of Wm & Churchill Timothy
Smith & Timothy S.
Churchill, lately in our
totally in ~~on~~ Circuit Court
for said County recovered
against him for seat and
Also eight dollars and thirty
one & a fourth cents which
they sustained and laid out
in and about their suit in
that behalf whereof the said
Calvin Gold is convicted
as appears to us of record
and have you the said
names before us at our
clerk's office of the said

Court at Equality in the
said County ninety days after
the date hereof to render to the
Said Frederick R Southmayd for
the use aforesaid of his debt
Damages and Costs aforesaid.
And have you there there
this writ Witness Scenario white

Sworn *and* *Seal* Clerk of our said Court
at Equality, and the
Seal thereof thereof this
20th day of April 1840

Geo: White Clerk

Upon which appears the following
indorsements to wit,

Came to hand April 25th 1840
at 11 o'clock A.M.

Thomas Terry Staff G.C.

Scribed upon as the real Estate
of Calvin Gold, the South East
quarter of section 35 Town of
South of Range 9 East containing
one hundred and sixty, Also
in lot in Shamer town numbered
887, this 24th day of June 1840

Thomas Terry Staff G.C.

Also the South west fourth of
the North west quarter of section
12 Township 10 South of Range
9 East containing 40 acres.

To be sold 17 July 1840

Returned more sale for the
want of bidders this 17th day
of July 1845.

Thomas Teng Sheriff.

And also on the 14th day of June
1845 the following other Exe-
cution or Venire Expenses was
ipmied in wards and figures
as follows, to wit,

~~an account
of the same~~
~~State of Illinois~~
Gallatin County set

The People of the State of
Illinois to the Sheriff of said
Greeting. We command you
that your exec to sale -
according to law certain
real estate of which Thomas
Teng former sheriff of said
County) certified to us he
leaved upon as the property
of Calvin Gold to wit the
South East quarter of section
35 Township 9 South of Range
9 East containing 160 acres
also in lot in shannectown
numbered 887 and the N.W.
North west quarter of section
12 Township 10. South of Range
9 East containing 40 acres
more or less which Thomas
Teng, former sheriff served
~~face~~ process No 3506 in favor
of Frederick Smith and for

the use of Wm & Churchill Timothy
Southmayd & Timothy S Churchill
against Calvin Gold, and
which now remains in
your hands ^{msda} ~~not sold~~ for the
want of bidders to make the
sum of seventeen hundred
& thirty seven dollars &
twenty four cents, which
the said Southmayd for the
use of Wm & Churchill T.
Southmayd & T.S. Churchill
recovered against him for
debt as also Eleven Dollars
& thirty seven and a half
cents, which were awarded
to the said Southmayd &
in our said court for
their costs which they
instained and laid out
in about their suit in
that behalf & the said ~~Gold~~
Calvin Gold is convicted as appears
to us of record & have you those
moneys before us at the clerks
office at Equality ninety days
after the date hereof to render
unto the said ~~Timothy~~
Southmayd & co of their debt
damages & costs aforesaid
& have you there this
writ. Witness Leonard White Clerk
of our said court & the judicial
seal thereof at Equality this

Seal

14th day of June
A.D. 1845
Leonard White

P.S. Interest to be calculated
from the 24th day of Mar,
1840 at 6 per cent until paid

L. White com

upon which said Expenses appears
the following endorsements
in words and figures as
follows "To wit,"

Came to hand June 11, th 1845
A.M.

Gross amount left

By J. B. Bruce

This Execution is entitled a credit
of Two hundred and fifty dollars
to be entered as paid on the
first day of January 1838, also the
sum of Forty one ¹⁶/₁₀₀ Dollars as
paid to E. Gaterwood on the
fourteenth of May 1845-

A. G. Caldwell

In pursuance of all the
requirements of law I proceeded
to sell at the court House door
in Equality, the South East quarter
of section 35, Township 9 S Range
9 E 160 acres, also the SW 1/4
of the NW 1/4 of section 12,

Town 10. S. Range. 9. E. Containing
40 acres, and also in lot in
Shannerton No 887. at and
for the sum of nine hundred
dollars bid by the plaintiff agent
Fisher & Foster his being the
highest and best bid offered
therefor, this 12th day of July
A D 1845

John R Smoot Sheriff
by B Bruce S.S.

All the within property bid in
by the Plaintiff's agent Mr Foster
at the sum of nine hundred

July 12th 1845-

John R Smoot Sheriff
By B. Bruce do

And on said sale the sheriff
executed a certificate of purchase
which is in words and figures
as follows to "wit."

State of Illinois, County of Gallatin
This is to certify, that at a public sale,
under and by virtue of
an Execution issued from the
clerk's office of the Gallatin
Circuit Court - in which
Frederick Southmayd (for the
use of William C Churchill
Timothy Southmayd and
Timothy S Churchill) is
Plaintiff, and Calvin
Gold is defendant, Vend, &c p.
No 4502. held on the 12th day

of July 1845 at the Court House
door in the town of Egmont
& County aforesaid, the said
Wm & Churchill - Timothy Southway
and Timothy S Churchill
by their agent Fisher A Foster
became the purchaser of
the S E quarter of Sec 35
Township 9 South of Range
9 East containing 160 acres
Also a lot in Hamerton
numbered 887; And also the
S W quarter of Sec 12 Township
10 South of Range 9 East con-
taining 40 acres, for the sum
of Nine hundred dollars; and
that the said William & Churchill
Timothy Southway and Timothy
& Churchill will be entitled
entitled to a deed of the said
land Fifteen months from
said day of sale unless the
same shall be redeemed
in the mean time according
to law, - Given under
my hand & seal this Twelfth
day of July 1845

John B Smoot Jiff
By. B. Briner D.S.

To which is attached the following
memorandum in words and
figures as follows, to wit
Hampton Smith by Mrs W.G.

Gatewood, You will be good
enough to transfer to Fisher &
Foster or order the claim of ours
on Calum Gold on which judg-
ment was obtained in March
1840 for \$1737, 24/100 & much oblige
us Yours very Respy

Churchill Southmayd the

Mr W S Gatewood will please
give the control of the entire
named Claim to A G Caldwell
Fisher & Foster

and afterwards to wit" on the
12th day of April 1847. the Sheriff
executed and delivered a deed
in words and figures as
follows To wit.

This Indenture made ~~this~~
and entered into this ^{Twelfth} ~~First~~
day of April A D 1847 between
John S Hall Sheriff of Gallatin
County State of Illinois of the
first part, and William S
Churchill. Timothy Southmayd
and Timothy S Churchill
of the second part witnesseth
That Whereas Frederick Southmayd
for the use of William S Churchill
Timothy Southmayd and Timothy
S. Churchill, did at the March
Term 1840. of the Circuit Court
of ~~Gallatin County~~ the County
of Gallatin, recover a judgment

against Calvin Told for the sum
of Seventeen Hundred and
thirty seven dollars and twenty
four cents, upon which just
a Vendition Et ^{Execution} scorsus was issued
dated on the 14th day of June
A D 1845, directed to the Sheriff
of said County to execute, and
by virtue of said Execution the
said Sheriff Seized upon the
lands herein after described
and the same were struck
off and sold to William E
Churchill Timothy Southway
and Timothy S Churchill at
and for the sum of Nine
Hundred dollars, they being
the highest and best bidders
therefor, and the time and
place of the sale thereof having
been duly advertised according
to law. Now therefore know
all by this deed that I John
O'Hall Sheriff of said County
of Gallatin, in consideration
of the premises, have granted
bargained and sold, and do
hereby convey to the said William
E Churchill Timothy Southway
and Timothy S. Churchill
their heirs and assigns the
following described tracts of
land viz; the South & west
quarter of section (35) thirty

five Township N^o(g) nine South
of Range N^o(g) Nine East Contain-
ing 160 acres, and the South
West quarter of the North West
quarter of section N^o(2) twelve
Township N^o(10) ten South of
Range N^o(g) East Nine containing
40 acres. Also a lot in Shannerton
N^o(887) Eight hundred and Sixty
seven, To have and to hold
the said described premises
with all the appurtenances
thereto belonging to the said
William C. Pinckney and Trinity
S., their heirs and assigns -
forever - Witness my hand and
seal the day and date first
above written

John S. Hall 
Sheriff of Gallatin Co., Ills.

State of Illinois P. S. Daniel P.
Wilbanks Clerk of the Circuit
Court in and for said County
do certify, that John S. Hall
person to me as the Sheriff
of said personally came
before me and acknowledged
the foregoing deed to be his act
and deed for the purposes therein
contained, On Testimony whereof

I have hereunto set my
hand and affixed the
seal of said court at Spring
City this 12th day of April A.D.
1847 D. P. Wilbanks

The following is a copy of the
affidavits in said cause
which is in words and begins
as follows "To wit"

Thomas Lyndon being
first duly sworn states on
oath that he resides and
has resided for ten years
on Section two Township
ten South in Range nine
East in Gallatin County -
Illinois - that he resides
on the South East quarter of
Section thirty five in
Township nine South in
Range nine East in said
County, that about almost
the entire tract is broken
with hills and ravines so
as to be unfit for cultivation
that he does not consider
the said South East quarter
of section 35 worth more
than two dollars per acre
- that he knows the said
quarter section in 1845,
and does not think it was
then worth more than
seventy five cents per acre
Sworn to before me this 30th Oct^r Thomas Lyndon
1886

J. E. Hall C.M.

State of Illinois set
Gallatin County.

Benjamin Bruce being
first duly sworn deposes & says
that on the 11th day of June
1845 he was acting as Deputy
Sheriff of Gallatin County Ills, for
John R Smoot, then Sheriff
for ~~the~~ County, that on the
~~10~~^{placed} June 1845, there was
handed in his hands as such
Deputy a certain Vendi Expenses
Numbered 4502, issued by Leonard
White then Clerk of the Cir. Court
for ~~the~~ County, on a Judgment
rendered in the Cir Court of
said County on the 24th ~~day~~
March 1840, in favour of
Frederick R Southmayd for the
use of W E Churchill et al. an
against Calvin Gold, that in
obedience to said writ of Vendi
Expenses he proceeded on the 12th
July 1845 to sell the S E 1/4 see 35-
T. g. S. R. 9. E. 160 acres the SW. 1/4
see 12 T 40. S. R. 9. E. 40 acres &
so set in Shannerton No 887,
being located upon as the property
of ~~so~~ Gold, this affiant further
states that to the best of his
recollection which is very inde-
-tiret the said property was
offered and sold in separate
parcels, the whole amounting

to \$ 9 00. this affiant further states
that he has no recollection of said
Gold being present at said sale
and further saith not &c
Subscribed & sworn to before
me this 31st Oct 1855 Benjamin Bruce
I^o Hall clk County Court Gallatin Co Ills
By A. W. Hammett & his Deputy

John T. Watters being first
deposed sworn states on oath that
he resides in Gallatin County
Illinois and ^{has} resided in said County
for the last twenty years, that
Calvin Gold has resided in
said County for many years,
certainly ever since the
year 1832, that affiant has been
for twenty years acquainted
with said Gold and his pecuni-
ary circumstances - that affiant
does not know of said Gold
having any property which is
liable to execution, but ~~but~~ he
~~hopelessly insolvent and in this~~
~~vicinity is regarded generally~~
in this vicinity as hopelessly
insolvent

Subscribed Sworn to John T. Watters
before me this
30th Oct 1856

I E Hall clk

John T Jones being first depony
I now states on oath that he
has resided in Shamrocktown
for more than forty years
that he bought lot No^o 887
in said Town in 1845 and
does not think it was then
worth more than four hundred
& fifty dollars - that it is not
worth more at this time
than two hundred & fifty
dollars

Subscribed & sworn to ³ John T Jones
before me this 31st day
of October 1856 ³

A Beaumar 
State of Illinois ³ ss
Gallatin County ³

Joseph Segdon being sworn
states on oath that he has
resided within a few miles
of the SW^{1/4} NW^{1/4} Sec 12 T 10
R. 9. E. in said County for
more than twenty years
that he knew the said tract
in 1844 & 1845 & 1846, and
that he does not think said
tract was worth at any time
during those years more than
two two dollars & fifty cents
per acre

Sworn to before me ³
this 1st day 1856 Joseph Segdon no.
I R Hall cert

Louisa Bowles states on oath
that he recovers the said \$¹¹/₄¹¹ of
of sec 12, T 10, R 9, S. and that
he does not think it is worth
more than six dollars per acre
sum to before
me this 10 Nov 1856 J. Bowles
J. P. Hall. comr

The following is the copy of
an order entered in said
cause, which is in words
and figures as follows to wit:

Thursday 13th of July 1854

Gallatin Gold U.S.
William E Churchill's motion to
Timothy Southmayd to set aside
Timothy Churchill's sale

On this day came
the Plaintiffs by Poley his atty
and the Defendants by Olney
& Hardin their atty, who
have acknowledged service
herein, and the Plaintiff moves
the Court to set aside the
sale made by Thomas Long
Sheriff of Gallatin Co., on
Execution issued from Gallatin
Circuit Court No 3506 wherein
T B Southmayd for the use
of William E Churchill Timothy
Southmayd and Timothy S.

Churchill is Plaintiff, and
Calvin Gold is Defendant as
also the Sale made on
Venue Bypas No 4502 issued
from the Gallatin Circuit Court
wherein the same parties
Plaintiff, and said Gold
Defendant, and pending 8th
Motion this cause is —
Continued

And at the November Term 1854
the following order was entered
in said cause.

Calvin Gold 3 Motion to set
aside Sale
Wm E Churchill

Ordered that this cause
be continued to the next term
of this court.

At the December Term 1854
the following order was
entered to wit

Tuesday Dec 26th 1854

C Gold Motion to set
aside Sale
W.E. Churchill et al 2

Ordered that this cause
be continued

And at the June Term 1855—
the following order was entered
to wit "

Tuesday June 12th 1855-

Calvin Gold 3 Motion to set side
v 3 Sall
William E Churchill estate
Ordered that this cause
be continued

At the October term 1855-
the following order was also
entered in said cause

Calvin Gold 3 Motion to
v 3 Set side
William E Churchill estate Sall
Ordered that this cause be
continued the next term of
this court.

And at the May term 1857.
the following Order was entered

Calvin Gold 3 Motion to Set
v 3 Side Sall
Ordered that the same
stand continued

And at the July term 1857 -

Monday July 20th 1857

Calvin Gold 3 Motion to Set
v 3 Side Sall
Ordered that the foregoing
cause be continued,

At the October Term 1857 the
final Order was entered in
said cause in words and
figures as follows "to wit,

Wednesday 21st day of Oct 1857
Galin Gold

v
William & Glendale et al ³ Motion to Set
aside Sale

On this day came again
the parties by their attorneys, and
the motion to set aside a sale
of land under execution made
at a former term of this court
by said Galin Gold being now
brought for trial and being
submitted to the court and
evidence being heard and
the court being sufficiently ad-
vised in the premises, overrules
the said motion, and gives
judgment against said Galin
Gold for costs, and the plaintiffs
excepts to the over ruling his
said motion, and to the entry
of judgment against him
for costs.

State of Illinois
Gallatin County, I James Sweney
clerk of the circuit court in
and for said county do hereby
certify that the foregoing twenty
three pages, contain a full
true, perfect, and complete
record, and copy of all the

record and proceedings had in
the cause herein specified wherein
Catherine Gold is Plaintiff and
William S. Churchill and others
are Defendants, as the same
appears from the records and
files in my office

In testimony whereof
I hereunto set my hand and
the Seal of said Court
at Chamberlain this
23rd day of August 1858

James C. Wadsworth
by Eli Green fifty

Making Record for Asylum Act #4,32
Certificate & Seal \$4.50

6
27

Catherine Gold
Plff in name

25

William S. Churchill
Sisterly Lathmagus &
Zimothy J. Churchill
Supt in name

filed 13th Sept. 1858-

H. Chapman et al

Received by H. Chapman
Aug 25, 1858

In the Supreme Court, State of
Illinois, November Term A.D. 1858.
For the First Grand Division
Calvin Gold, plff in error & plff in
the court below.

vs

William E. Churchill, 3^d deft in
Timothy Southmayd & 3^d error & deft
Timothy S. Churchill 3^d in the court
below -

Error to Gallatin -

To the Clerk Supreme Court, 1st Grand
Division.

File record and praecipe,
issue & file writ of error, issue scire
facias to sheriff of Gallatin,
& cause notice of publication
to be made in above styled
cause.

Attorneys for plff in error
will attend to publish notice
in paper in Gallatin county.

Respectfully

Nelson & Johnson
Atts in Supreme court
for plff in error

Galen's Galler
Off in arm
m } Prince

William E. Churchill
Timothy Southmayel
& Timothy S. Churchill
Off in arm

Albion Sept. 13, 1858.

A. Johnston C.M.

STATE OF ILLINOIS,
SUPREME COURT,

first Grand Division

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS,

To the Sheriff of Gallatin County,

Because in the record and proceedings, and also in the rendition of the judgment, of a plea which was in the Circuit Court of Gallatin County, before the judge thereof, between Calvin Gale-
plaintiff, and William E. Churchill,
Timothy Southmaye and Timothy S. Churchill — — —

defendant. It is said that manifest error hath intervened to the injury of said Calvin Gale — — — as we are informed by his complaint, the record and proceedings of which said judgment, we have caused to be brought into our Supreme Court of the State of Illinois, at Mt. Vernon, before the Justices thereof, to correct the errors in the same, in due form and manner, according to law; therefore we command you, that by good and lawful men of your county, you give notice to the said William E. Churchill — — — Timothy Southmaye and Timothy S. Churchill — — —

that they be and appear before the Justices of our said Supreme Court, on the first day of the next term of said Court, to be holden at Mount Vernon, in said State, on the Second Monday in November next, to hear the records and proceedings aforesaid, and the errors assigned, if they shall think fit; and further to do and receive what the said Court shall order in this behalf; and have you then there the names of those by whom you shall give the said Churchill, Southmaye and Churchill notice, together with this writ.

John D. Caton

Witness, the Hon. [redacted] H. Turner, Chief Justice of our said

Court, and the seal thereof, at Mount Vernon, this thirteenth
day of September in the year of our Lord,
one thousand eight hundred and fifty-eight

Noah Johnston
Clerk of Supreme Court,

Returned not found in my Barlowick
(Lives in New York) This 19th day September
1868 John M. Wallace Esq.

STATE OF ILLINOIS
SIXTY-EIGHTH DISTRICT COURT

19703133179 37478 227 79 319934 277
Plaintiff to Plaintiff, defendant to defendant
in the Circuit Court of the State of Illinois
at the County of Chicago, Illinois, on the 19th day of September, 1868,

6

27

Catharine Hale

Defendant

vs Plaintiff

Melina S. Churchill,
formerly Courtney &
formerly S. Churchill

Defendant in sum -

Complaint



State of Illinois

Supreme Court, State of Illinois,
1st Grand Division, November Term,
A.D. 1858.

Baldwin Gold, plff in Enor.
vs.

William S. Churchill, 3
Timothy Southmayd, & 3 debtors in
Timothy S. Churchill, 3 Enor.

Error to Gallatin-

This affiant Henry Johnson
being first duly sworn accord-
-ing to law deposes and
says that the defendants in
the above styled cause, are
not either of them residents
of the state of Illinois, but
are all non-residents, and
residents of some other state
to this affiant unknown-
as he's informed and verily
believes.

H. Johnson

Subscribed and sworn to before
me this 13th day of September AD
1858 —

Noah Johnston Clk

276

Calum Gold

Diffs in earw

in

Wm G. Churchill -

Timothy Southway Ad

Timothy E. Churchill

Diffs in earw

Earw to Gallatin -

Affil. of Worcester

Phila Sept. 13. 1858

N. Johnson off

No. 6.

1859.

Calvin Gold
m

W. E. Churchill et al

Err to Gallatin

8424

dimissus for want of
prosecution

See other Book Page 73 -

Cochrane on page 363 -

{8424-12}

STATE OF ILLINOIS }
SUPREME COURT, } ss. 1st Grand Division WRIT OF ERROR.
THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS;

To the Clerk of the Circuit Court for the county of Gallatin GREETING,

BECAUSE in the record and proceedings, as also in the rendition of the judgment of a plea which was in the Circuit Court of Gallatin county, before the Judge thereof, between

Calvin Galu —

plaintiff, and William E. Churchill, Timothy Southwick and Timothy S. Churchill

defendant, it is said manifest error hath intervened, to the injury of the aforesaid Calvin

Galu —

as we are informed by his

complaint, and we being willing that error, should be corrected if any there be, in due form and manner, and that justice be done to the parties aforesaid, command you that if judgment thereof be given, you distinctly and openly without delay, send to our Justices of the Supreme Court, the record and proceedings of the plaintiff, aforesaid, with all things touching the same, under your seal, so that we may have the same before our Justices aforesaid at

Mount Vernon, in the county of Jefferson, on the 1st Tuesday after the 2^d Monday of

November next, that the record and proceedings, being inspected, we may cause to be done therein, to correct the error, what of right ought to be done according to law:

John D. Coker

Witness, the Hon: WALTER B. SCATES Chief Justice of our said court, and the seal thereof, at Mount Vernon this

Thirteenth day of September

in the year of Our Lord One Thousand Eight Hundred

and Fifty eight.

Noah Johnston
Clerk Supreme Court.



6 29

Believeable
Draft in error
versus } with former

William E. Churchill,
Timothy Southmayd &
Timothy S. Churchill
Draft in error -

Error to Gallatin.

Issued and filed
13th September 1858.

A. Johnston Clff